

## VOREC Steering Committee Meeting Agenda

Friday, February 9, 10:00 a.m. – 3:00 p.m.

### In Person

Killington Welcome Center (2319 US-4, Killington, VT 05751)

### Teams meeting

[Join through Teams app](#)

Join by phone: +1 802-828-7667; Conference ID: 284 080 567#

*This meeting will be primarily in-person with the option to join virtually during the Business Meeting only.*

### Objectives

- Spend time together!
- Share and discuss updates on Vermont’s outdoor recreation economy.
- Learn about work in progress in the Town of Killington to boost the Town’s outdoor recreation economy including what’s been accomplished with VOREC grant funding.
- Brainstorm what it will look like for the VOREC program to activate the Move Forward Together Vermont Outdoor Recreation Vision and Priorities.

### Agenda

Time	Topic	Lead
10:00 a.m.	<b>Welcome and Introductions</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Coffee and snacks will be provided</li></ul>	Jackie Dagger, VOREC Program Manager
10:05 a.m.	<b>Business meeting</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Program Manager updates</li><li>• Sector updates<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>○ FPR (Becca Washburn)</li><li>○ ACCD (Heather Pelham)</li><li>○ VTGC (Abby Long)</li><li>○ VOBA (Kelly Ault)</li></ul></li><li>• Public comment</li><li>• Other business</li><li>• Adjourn</li></ul>	Becca Washburn, Chair Jackie
11:00 a.m.	<b>Town of Killington: VOREC Grant &amp; Outdoor Recreation Economy Update</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Presentation</li><li>• Community Tour</li><li>• Lunch will be provided by Killington</li></ul>	Michael Ramsey, Killington Town Manager  Lisa Davis-Lewis, Killington Director of Planning  Emily Hudson, Killington Recreation Director

<b>Time</b>	<b>Topic</b>	<b>Lead</b>
1:00 p.m.	<b>Move Forward Together Vermont</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Update on process and upcoming outreach</li> <li>• Brainstorm activity: What does it look like for VOREC to activate the Move Forward Together Vermont Vision and Priorities using our collective impact model? In what ways does the program need to evolve?</li> </ul>	Jackie
3:00 p.m.	<b>Adjourn meeting</b>	

**Questions for VOREC funded communities**

- What has worked well and/or what hasn't worked well for you in the delivery of the VOREC Community Grant Program?
- How have the financial expectations laid out in your grant agreement met up with the reality of completing the work? What challenges have you faced?
- What have been the benefits of strengthening the outdoor recreation assets in your community with VOREC Community Grant dollars? Have you observed increased participation / use? Higher sales for local businesses? Etc.
- What, if any, challenges are you facing with overuse? How are you planning for those challenges?
- What priorities do you have that are not currently met by the VOREC grant program?
- Have you been faced with any permitting, regulatory or opposition in implementing your VOREC funded project?